Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Accounts

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Accident 24/11/2017-GBE5197H & SHB7536U
Attachments: 19122017133738-0001.pdf

Dear Ms Jess,
Received with thanks.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received
this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all
attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments
and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Accounts [mailto:accounts@deshingroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Accident 24/11/2017-GBE5197H & SHB7536U

Best Regards.

Ms. Jess Nan|Accounts | Email: accounts@deshingroup.com Deshin Engineering & Construction Pte Ltd| Tel: (65)
6787 2787 | Fax: (65) 6743 0556
4 Kaki Bukit View, Kaki Bukit Tech Park Il Singapore 415943 | Website: http://www.deshingroup.com

Architectural Metal Works|Miscellaneous Works | Glazing Works| Other Works

From: Accounts

Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 1:44 PM

To: 'vicalpeh@1kkauto.com' <vicalpeh@1kkauto.com>
Cc: Admin <admin@deshingroup.com>

Subject: Accident 24/11/2017-GBE5197H & SHB7536U



Attn: Mr. Vic Alpeh,
Your ref: CC3/CT117022709/Kha3
Accident - 24/11/2017 - GBE5197H & SHB7536U

Attached evidence photos for the above accident.

Best Regards.

Ms. Jess Nan|Accounts|Email: accounts@deshingroup.com Deshin Engineering & Construction Pte Ltd| Tel: (65)
6787 2787 | Fax: (65) 6743 0556
4 Kaki Bukit View, Kaki Bukit Tech Park Il Singapore 415943 | Website: http://www.deshingroup.com

Architectural Metal Works | Miscellaneous Works | Glazing Works| Other Works

From: DocuCentre-1V C2265 [mailto:deshin@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 1:38 PM

To: Accounts <accounts@deshingroup.com>

Subject: Scan Data from FX-E24402

Sent by: 5796
Number of Images: 3
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: DocuCentre-IV C2265
Device Location:



